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Wilmington, DE 19802

(302) 764-7635 x105

(302) 764-4170 (fax)
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The following questions have been submitted. asking for clarification of the scope of work.

Question: Does the parking lot require any handicap striping?
Answer: No handicap striping is proposed.

Question: For the outlets for the 4” underdrain, is any clearing required? If clearing is required,
how is it paid for?

Answer: A small amount of clearing is anticipated for the underdrain outlet, as well as
possible temporary removal of a short length of chain length fencing to allow access. As
noted in the Technical Specifications for the underdrain, all clearing, fence
removal/replacement, and restoration of areas disturbed by underdrain installation is
incidental to the installation of the underdrain.



Question: Will video inspection of the 4” underdrain be required?
Answer: No video inspection of the underdrain will be required.

Question: Will the contractor be given access to the entire work area at one time? Will he have to
contend with traffic in the work area, or can it be closed off?

Answer: The contractor will be given full access to the entire area of work, which will be
closed off to traffic for the duration of the work. Note that buses and cars will still need to
use the Wyoming Road gate to enter and leave the site during construction, but the area of
asphalt replacement will be closed to traffic.

Question: Is there supposed to be a bid item 4 on the proposal?

Answer: The numbers on the bid form correspond to the Technical Specification for that
item. Technical Specification #4 is for Restoration, which is incidental to the pavement and
underdrain work. Since item #4 is incidental, and no payment will be made for it, it is not
listed on the bid form.

Please note receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on page BF-24 of the bid form. As
discussed at the Pre-Bid meeting on July 8, 2013 the bid due date has been changed from July
19,2013 to July 22, 2013 at 2:00 p.m. in Room 113 of the Eden Support Services Center at 925
Bear-Corbitt Road
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